
RedactedFrom:
Sent: 10/17/2012 5:16:55 PM

Schultz, Adam (adam.schultz@cpuc.ca.gov)
Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=EBJl)

To:
Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: RE: RAM2 Bid Data

Adam - attached is the information for RAM 2 you requested .

Thanks,

Redacted

From: Schultz, Adam [mailto:adam.schultz@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday. October 16, 2012 1:36 PM 
To: Redacted
Cc: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel)
Subject: RAM2 Bid Data

pj- Redacted

I am working on the CPUC’s quarterly RPS Status Report that we issue to the Legislature. In 
that report, I plan to include some summary data from RAM2 (similar to what we included in 
our previous such report for RAMI, if you saw that). I am going to include the following 
tables, but will aggregate data and show statewide RAM program totals across all three IOUs.

I was able to get the data points for Executed PPAs from PG&E’s AL 4114-E.

I thought it might be quicker/easier for the utilities to fill in the info regarding bids for 
themselves (blank columns below). I have that data, but it’s not uniform in one format/easily 
sortable across all three IOUs.
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Could you have someone fill these in for me for PG&E? Capacity of bids received by tech type 
/ # of Bids by specific tech / # of Bids by capacity size range.

Thanks,

Adam

Table 4. Summary of Cumulative Capacity of Procurement Targets, Bids 
Received, and Executed PPAs Across All lOUs from Second RAM Auction

*MM

ItMB. mm
14 8Baseload

Peaking As-Available 
Non-Peaking As-Available

119 113
14 20

Table 5. Number of Bids and

Executed PPAs by Technology Type

Across All lOUs

|JlasE
6Solar PV 

Wind
Geothermal 
Bioenergy 

Small Hydro

1
1

Table 6. Number of Bids and

Executed PPAs by Capacity Size 
(MW)
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Across All lOUs

KPPA
1-3

>3-5
1>5-10

>10-15
>15-20

1
6
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